

THE PATHOLOGY OF TRAUMA

BY

ALAN RICHARDS MORITZ, M.D.

Professor of Pathology and Director of the Institute of Pathology of the School of Medicine of Western Reserve University, Cleveland, Ohio

Second Edition, Enlarged and Thoroughly Revised, With 126 Illustrations

LONDON
HENRY KIMPTON
25 BLOOMSBURY WAY, W. C. 1

CONTENTS

CHAPTER 1

MECHANICAL	INJURIES

Canaral Considerations					. 13
Considerations					. 17
General Considerations Secondary Effects of Trauma General Adaptation Syndrome Psychosomatic Complications of Trauma Reaction to Injury The Initial Vascular Reaction Edema and Exudation The Occurrence of Vital Reaction After Somatic Bleeding From Injuries Incurred After Death					. 18
General Adaptation Syndrome	•				. 10
Psychosomatic Complications of Trauma .					. 20
Reaction to Injury		8			. 21
The Initial Vascular Reaction			4 9		. 21
Edema and Exudation					. 21
The Occurrence of Vital Reaction After Somatic	Death	Has	Taken	Place	22
Bleeding From Injuries Incurred After Death Emigrated and Extravasated White Blood Cells					. 22
Emigrated and Extravasated White Blood Cells					. 25
Repair					. 26
Cicatrization					. 27
Regeneration					. 28
Types of Wounds Produced by Mechanical Injury Abrasions Contusions Lacerated Wounds Incised Wounds Stab and Puncture Wounds Internal Injuries Due to Blunt Impacts Gunshot Wounds Energy of Projectiles Ammunition Muzzle Discharge Explosive Effects of Muzzle Discharge Burning of the Target Fouling of the Target Identification of Powder and Metallic Residue The Contact Ring Around the Entrance Hole Wounds of Entrance Wounds of Exit The Internal Injuries Produced by Bullets The Direction of the Tract The Significance of Determining the Range and I Locating the Bullet					. 28
Abrasions					. 28
Contucione					. 30
Lacorated Wounds					. 35
Lacerated Wounds					. 38
incised woulds		•			. 30
Stab and Puncture Wounds		•			. 42
Internal Injuries Due to Blunt Impacts	•:				. 43
Gunshot Wounds					. 44
Energy of Projectiles					. 44
Ammunition				1	. 48
Muzzle Discharge					. 48
Explosive Effects of Muzzle Discharge					. 49
Burning of the Target					. 50
Fouling of the Target					. 51
Identification of Powder and Metallic Residue					. 52
The Contact Ring Around the Entrance Hole					. 55
Wounds of Entrance					. 56
Wounds of Evit					. 56
The Internal Injuries Produced by Bullets	•				. 57
The Direction of the Treat					. 59
The Direction of the Tract	Vinantia	· . c	Eine.		. 59
The Significance of Determining the Range and I	лгесио	11 01	rire.		. 60
Locating the Bullet Labeling the Bullet Shotgun Injuries		10			. 61
Labeling the Bullet					. 62
Shotgun Injuries					. 62
Functional Effects of Firearm Injuries					. 64
Shotgun Injuries					. 64
Injuries Resulting from the Detonation of High Explo	osives				. 67
Atomic Bomb Explosion					. 73
CHAPTER 2					
Trauma and Infection	4				
General Considerations					. 76
Wound Infection—General Considerations				-	. 78
would inection—General Considerations					
				(7)	

Wound Infection-Continued					
Wound Infection Related to Type of Injury					78
Wound Contamination vs. Wound Infection					81
Wound Intention Related to Portal of Entry and Normal P	anto	ria	Flor	10	82
Wound Infection Related to Specific Microorganisms			. 41		85
Wound Infection Related to Specific Microorganisms					88
Gas Gangrene					89
Other Forms of Bacterial Gangrene					90
Tropical Sore					90
Infection Following Injury by Animals and Insects					91
Mammalian Bites and Scratches					91
Scratch Wounds					94
Injury from Lower Animals and Insects					95
Mammalian Bites and Scratches	to O	ccuj	oatio	n	96
Erysipeloid					99
Infectious Disease of Particular Anatomic Regions Secondary to	rau	ma			100
Trauma and Localization of Infectious Agents					105
Trauma and Localization of Infectious Agents					109
CHAPTER 3					
Trauma and Tumors					
없다면 하시네요 나는 사람들이 되었다면 하시네요 그 사람이 되었다.					
Causes of Normal and Abnormal Cell Growth					116
Causes of Normal and Abnormal Cell Growth The Effects of Trauma on Tumor-Susceptible Animals Statistical Evidence Concerning Trauma and Tumor Development					119
Statistical Evidence Concerning Trauma and Tumor Development					121
Evidence Provided by Clinical Case Reports					122
The Silent Period in the Growth of a Tumor					123
The Increased Susceptibility of Diseased Tissue to Mechanica	al In	jury		×	125
Objective Evidence of Preceding Injury			٠.	y.	125
Chronic Irritation and Tumor Formation in Man					126
The Diagnosis of Tumor					126
The Diagnosis of Tumor	hani	cal :	Inju	ry	
in Man					128
in Man	jury				129
CHAPTER 4					
CHAPTER 4					
MECHANICAL INJURIES OF THE CARDIOVASCULAR SY	STEN	1			
Neurogenic Disturbances in Circulation					133
Primary Shock and Syncope					134
Unexpected Circulatory Failure in Infants and Children					135
Neurocirculatory Asthenia (Da Costa's Syndrome)	3.5				136
Local Vasomotor Disturbances					137
Local Vasomotor Disturbances	1			•	130
The Postmortem Diagnosis of Neurogenic Circulatory Failure Hematogenic Disturbances of Circulation	1				130
Secondary Shock		1			139
			1,		
Hemorrhage	17	*			141
Thrombosis	•	*			142
Embolism				*	144
Organogenic Disturbances of Circulation	*			*	148
Cardiac Injury Resulting From Excessive Physical Exertion			*		149
Chronic Overwork and Heart Disease					153
Work and Arterial Disease					154
Mechanical Injuries of Veins Produced by Increased Venous Press	ure				158

Mechanical Injuries of Veins Produce	d by	Inc	cre	ased	Ven	ous	Press	sure-	-Co	ntinı	ied	
Cardiac Contusion												160
Cardiac Commotion				1, 14	-	100						167
Penetrating Injuries of the Hear	t an	d P	eri	card:	ium							167
Direct Injuries of Arteries .	1								-			171
Direct Injuries of Arteries . Direct Injuries of Veins .												176
		PTI										
MECHANICAL INJURIE Obstruction of Air Passages Smothering Strangulation Inhalation of Obstructive Mater Massive Pulmonary Atelectasis Asphyxia General Considerations Cyanosis Postmortem Fluidity of the Blo Effects on the Heart and Blood Effects on the Central Nervous The Spleen in Asphyxia The Lungs in Asphyxia Changes in the Blood	s o	F TI	HE	RES	PIRA'	готу	Sys	TEM				
Obstruction of Air Passages												181
Smothering			T.								v j.	181
Strangulation	10											182
Inhalation of Obstructive Mater	ial											188
Massive Pulmonary Atelectasis	(M	accin	Ze.	Coll	anse)	-					196
Asphysia	1.	4332		Con	apse						y .	197
Ceneral Considerations		1							•			197
Cyanosis	•					1						199
Postmorton Fluidity of the Pla	od.	•							1		1	100
Effects on the Heart and Pland	Vac	1.		-								199
Effects on the Central Nameur	Cont	seis										200
The Calcan in Ambania	oysi	em	. *			35						202
The Spieen in Asphysia .		10				1						204
The Lungs in Aspnyxia		1										204
Chemical Changes in the Blood												204
Effects on the Central Nervous The Spleen in Asphyxia The Lungs in Asphyxia Chemical Changes in the Blood Mechanical Injuries of the Lungs Penetrating Wounds of the Tho												206
Penetrating Wounds of the Tho	rax											209
Complications of Mechanical Injuries	OI	tne	Lill	mgs	and	rieu	га					210
Air Embolism												210
Pneumothorax	101									8.		211
Interstitial Emphysema												212
Hemothorax												213
Pleuritis and Empysma												214
Pneumonia												214
Pulmonary Abscess				100					-01			215
Hemothorax Pleuritis and Empysma Pneumonia Pulmonary Abscess Pulmonary Tuberculosis Mechanical Factors in the Developm								130				216
Mechanical Factors in the Developm	ent	of '	Pul	mon	arv	Emn	hyse	ma			-	216
Inspirators Emphysoms	CIIC	OI.		illion	icity .	Linp	11 y SC	inici				217
Obstructive Emphysema .										•		217
Variation Postural Emphysian	•								-1			217
Makasisal Lampageal Injuries Due	to I	ohor.	anti	ion .								211
Inspiratory Emphysema Obstructive Emphysema Kyphotic or Postural Emphysem Mechanical Laryngeal Injuries Due	10 1	1101	iat	1011	, i				Ċ			210
	CHA	PT	ER	6								
Mechanical Injur	TEC /	OF T	-	Ar	IMEN	TAR	C	NAT				
Injuries of the Esophagus												223
injuries of the Esophagus												223
Rupture of the Esophagus .												224
Penetrating Wounds												225
Injuries of the Stomach and Duoden												225
Foreign Bodies							- 10	4				225
Penetrating Wounds												225
Injuries Due to Blunt Violence												226
Trauma and Ulcer										7.7		228
Chronic Peptic Ulcer						10			*	- 3.		230
Ulcers Due to Cerebral Injury												231
Foreign Bodies												232

10 Contents

Injuries of the Intestines			-									233
Penetrating Injuries					2	1						233
Non popetrating Injuries												235
Inimian of the Amendia												000
injuries of the Appendix .					*							238
Penetrating Injuries Non-penetrating Injuries Injuries of the Appendix Hernia												239
	OIT	ADT	DD.	-								
	CHA	APT.	ER	1								
MECHANICAL INJURIES O	F THE L	IVEF	, G.	ALL E	BLAD	DEI	R, BI	LE P	ASSA	AGES,		
	ANCREA											
Injuries of the Liver Penetrating Injuries Non-penetrating Injuries Injuries of the Gall Bladder and												242
Penetrating Injuries .												242
Non-penetrating Injuries												243
Injuries of the Gall Bladder and	Bile D	nets										249
Injuries of the Pangross	Die D	acto				1				. 19		250
Injuries of the Pancreas Penetrating Injuries .												250
renetrating injuries .					*	*						250
Non-penetrating Injuries Mechanical Injury and Chr				D:	•	*						251
Mechanical Injury and Chr	onic, Pa	ncre	atic	Dise	ase						1.5	251
Trauma and Diabetes .												252
Trauma and Diabetes . Injuries of the Spleen				4		,						254
	CH	APT	ER	8								
MECHANICAL IN	NJURIES	OF '	THE	URO	GENI	TAI	TE	ACT				
Injuries of the Kidney												259
Non-penetrating Trauma												259
Non-penetrating Trauma Penetrating Wounds of the	Kidney											267
Repair and Regeneration Af Renal Trauma and Calculus	ter Rena	al In	jury									267
Renal Trauma and Calculus	Forma	tion									- 1	269
Acute Renal Failure After I	niury											270
Acute Renal Failure After I Injuries of the Bladder	iljury				- 3	1	1					271
Non populating Injuries						•						271
Description Injuries		•										
Penetrating Injuries .	;		.1	ni 1	,				*			272
Non-penetrating Injuries Penetrating Injuries Post-traumatic Neurogenic Distu Injuries of the Bladder Urinary Infections Secondary to	irbances	of	the	Blade	der							273
Injuries of the Bladder									*			271
Urinary Infections Secondary to	Injuries	Else	ewhe	ere in	the	Bo	dy					275
Injuries of the Penis												275
Injuries of the Scrotum and Tes	ticles											276
Hydrocele												276
Hematocele				1								277
Injuries of the Spermatic C	ord			1		1		10	-	4-1	1	277
Injuries of the Testis	ora .				1							079
Injuries of the Penis . Injuries of the Scrotum and Tes Hydrocele . Hematocele . Injuries of the Spermatic C Injuries of the Testis . Traumatic Epididymitis and Injuries of the Female Genital Traumatics of the Injuries	d Orabi	tie.			1	1			•			070
Traumatic Epididyinitis and	d Orem	US				1		•				278
Injuries of the Female Genital 11	act .					. ^	1.			٠,		279
recidental injuries of the i	reprodu	cerre		Sum	OL 1	101	Pre	Since	Mr. T	CHILL	100	410
Rape								1		*		280
Injuries Incurred Incident t	to the I	nduc	etion	of A	Abor	tion	1.	. 1				290
Injuries Incident to Childbi									1			293
The Effects of External Tra		iring	Pr	egnar	ncy					1		295
				9					+			
	CHA	APTI	ER (9								
	CHI		LARE .									
MECHANICAL INJUR	RIES OF	THE	CEN	TRAL	NE	RVC	US S	YSTI	EM			
Injuries of the Brain and Menin	ges .											299
Epidural and Subdural Hen	norrhage						4 1					300
Post-traumatic Meningitis a	nd Abso	cess	For	matio	n							306

Contents	11

Injuries of the Brain and Meninges—Continued Subarachnoid Hemorrhage Primary Cerebral Trauma Mechanics of Injury Contralateral (Contrecoup) Injury Pathological Characteristics of Cortical Lesions Histological Changes in Cortical Contusion Internal Cerebral Injuries Resulting From Blunt Focal Degeneration and Necrosis						
Subarachnoid Hemorrhage	. ,					307
Primary Cerebral Trauma			1		. 1	308
Mechanics of Injury						308
Contralateral (Contrecoup) Injury					*	309
Pathological Characteristics of Cortical Lesions						310
Histological Changes in Cortical Contusion .	X7: 1					314
Internal Cerebral Injuries Resulting From Blunt	Viol	ence				315
Focal Degeneration and Necrosis						322 323
Delayed Applement of Encephantis .						324
Delayed Apoplexy					. *	325
Ventuiquian Dilatation					*	326
Described Initial of the Desir						220
Cerebral Edema						327
Cerebiai Birth Injury						321
injuries of the Spinal Cord and Spinal Meninges						328
Injuries of the Spinal Meninges						328
Spinal Concussion						329
Confusion of the Cord						332
Crushing, Lacerating and Penetrating Injuries of the	Cord				1.0	333
Delayed Effects of Spinal Injury on the Cord .						334
Chronic Compression						335
Injuries of the Spinal Cord and Spinal Meninges Injuries of the Spinal Meninges Spinal Concussion Contusion of the Cord Crushing, Lacerating and Penetrating Injuries of the Delayed Effects of Spinal Injury on the Cord Chronic Compression Injuries of the Peripheral Nerves						335
				1		
CHAPTER 10						
Mechanical Injuries of the Skeletomusc	ULAR	Sys	TEM			
Injuries of Bones						340
Mechanics of Fracture Production						340
Injuries of Bones Mechanics of Fracture Production Fractures of the Skull Fractures of the Spine Conditions Predisposing to Fracture The Pathology of Fracture Abnormalities in the Repair of Fractures Colleteral Injuries Complications and Securely of Fractures			16			341
Fractures of the Spine						348
Conditions Predisposing to Fracture						350
The Pathology of Fracture						353
Abnormalities in the Repair of Fractures						358
						359
Injuries of the Epiphyses			100			362
Aseptic Necrosis of Bone						363
Traumatic Periostitis						366
Trauma and Osteomyelitis						368
Injuries of Joints						369
Acute Injuries						369
Chronic Mechanical Injury of Joints						373
Injuries of Bursa			- 6	10		382
Injuries of Tendon Sheaths and Tendons				-		383
Injuries of Skeletal Muscle						385
Traumatic Disturbance of Blood Supply of Skeletal M	Muse	le i				387
Traumatic Periositis Trauma and Osteomyelitis Injuries of Joints Acute Injuries Chronic Mechanical Injury of Joints Injuries of Bursa Injuries of Tendon Sheaths and Tendons Injuries of Skeletal Muscle Traumatic Disturbance of Blood Supply of Skeletal	11450					00.
CHAPTER 11		1				
CHAITER II						
THE MEDICOLEGAL AUTOPSY						
Identification of the Dead Person						391
Identification of Sex by Examination of Skeletal Remains	200					393
Determination of Developmental Age of Bones	. 7		-			393

12 Contents

Estimation of Stature from Portions of the Body or from Skeletal Remains	395
Postmortem Changes and the Time Required for Their Development	397
Estimation of Time of Death by Sequential or Concurrent Relationship	401
Entomological Evidence Relating to Time of Death	402
Botanical Evidence Relating to Time of Death	403
Evidence Bearing on the Circumstances in Which Fatal Injuries Were Received	404
Evidence Pertaining to the Identity of Weapon, Agent or Person	
Responsible for Death	405
The Autopsy Record	406

THE PATHOLOGY OF TRAUMA

BY

ALAN RICHARDS MORITZ, M.D.

Professor of Pathology and Director of the Institute of Pathology of the School of Medicine of Western Reserve University, Cleveland, Ohio

Second Edition, Enlarged and Thoroughly Revised, With 126 Illustrations

LONDON
HENRY KIMPTON
25 BLOOMSBURY WAY, W. C. 1

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED, 1954 PRINTED IN AMERICA

PREFACE TO SECOND EDITION

There are several reasons for revising the first edition of this book at this time. One is that much of any book dealing with applied science is obsolete within a few years after publication, and a full decade has elapsed since the preparation of the first edition. Another is that a great deal of new information pertaining to injuries by mechanical violence and their complications became available from the various published studies of the casualities that resulted from military action during the last world war. Still another is that the author has modified his views in certain matters because of his own progressively enlarging experience.

The author is greatly indebted to General Elbert DeCoursey for the preparation of a foreword concerning trauma in relation to civil and military medicine. A new chapter dealing with certain special objectives of the medicolegal autopsy has been added. Those sections of the first edition which have undergone the most drastic revision include injuries by gunfire, injuries incident to explosions, trauma and infection, injuries of the organs of respiration, and injuries of the central nervous system. Former graduate students who have collaborated in the revision, and to whom the author is greatly indebted, include:

Dr. Lester Adelson - Mechanical Injuries of the Cardiovascular System.

Dr. Frank R. Dutra - Mechanical Injuries.

Dr. Russell S. Fisher – Mechanical Injuries of the Central Nervous System.

Dr. Richard Ford - Mechanical Injuries of the Skeletomuscular System.

 $\label{eq:Dr. Howard C. Hopps-Trauma\ and\ Infection.}$

Dr. Angelo Lapi – Mechanical Injuries of the Respiratory System.

Dr. Michael Luongo - Mechanical Injuries of the Urogenital Tract.

Dr. Joseph Spelman – Mechanical Injuries of the Liver, Gall Bladder, Bile Passages, Pancreas and Spleen.

Alan R. Moritz

Cleveland, Ohio



FOREWORD

The steady swell in the ranks of those who suffer injury through mechanical means is a matter of increasing concern in all walks of life. There has been no ebb in the flow of patients to the first-aid stations of industrial plants and to emergency hospitals. Reports from city morgues grow more voluminous each year with dryly factual lists of newer ways in which machines take their toll and in which man inflicts violence on his fellow man. In our country, some 90,000 deaths from accidental causes—not to speak of hundreds of thousands of injuries, many of them disabling—can be expected to occur annually, and this figure does not include homicides and suicides.

Warfare makes capital of injury; and although from the standpoint of fighting-manpower logistics it is true that missile wounds inflicted by the enemy become a major problem, the incidence of mechanicallyinduced injury, accidental and otherwise, behind the fighting lines and back as far as the basic training camps, is higher than is commonly realized. In World War II, strategic bombing caused mass injury among populations of cities far from the theatre of war. This was not the result of fragmenting missiles but of collapsing buildings, falling timbers, flying glass, and raging fires. The explosions of atomic bombs added another factor—that of total body ionizing radiation injury—but even here most of the deaths and injuries were mechanical or thermal, ionizing effects accounting for a relatively small percentage. Injuries to lungs, gastrointestinal tract, and ear drums, common in the vicinity of explosive detonations, were rare among the survivors of the Hiroshima and Nagasaki bombings, probably because the air blast pressure was not sufficiently high to produce them. The problem to be faced in civilian defense programs, therefore, is principally that of mechanical and thermal injury. Injuries incurred in warfare and in civil life parallel each other and whatever is learned from one source is applicable to the other.

Of the few compensations which war brings to society, one of the most outstanding has been the increased understanding of the mechanisms of injury and the physiological responses to injury. Electro-encephalographic studies performed near the battle front in Korea within an hour of infliction of brain injuries, and the direct visualization through the lucite calvarium of the movements of the brain of experimental animals after an impact to the head, are two examples of the experimental approach to the knotty problems of cerebral concussion and shock. Distinct progress has been made also in the field of wound ballistics. For instance, the type of wound incurred depends largely on projectile velocity. Inasmuch as air slows down all projectiles, the velocity of a shell fragment with its irregular shape and surface decelerates much more rapidly than a modern bullet with its aerodynamic shape. Recent

observations that the majority of battlefield wounds are caused by missiles of relatively low velocity travelling at less than 2000 feet per second have contributed materially to the development of successful body armor

for troops.

By bringing together data from so many fields—industry, transportation, war, and crime—and relating them all to the basic discipline of pathology, Dr. Moritz has provided a highly useful book. Events have moved rapidly since the first edition of the *Pathology of Trauma* was published in 1942 and thus the time is ripe for this second edition. The author has prepared it in the light of the deadliness of recently employed instruments of war and of the hazards inherent in the advances in mechanization made in the last decade. His revision is, however, not based on these tangible factors alone, but on the new interpretation of the physiological changes caused by trauma. He also takes into consideration the psychosomatic complications of trauma, a subject which first received widespread attention during World War II.

A most valuable addition to the present volume is the final chapter on the *Medicolegal Autopsy*, written from the author's wide experience with actual police cases. As elsewhere in the book, there are lucid explanations and suggestions for investigation, including the pertinency of special tests. This chapter brings them together and adds others as a guide for the prosector who, in the performance of the medicolegal autopsy, cannot afford to overlook any shred of evidence of medical or legal significance. Not only physicians, but also attorneys, officers of the law and even writers of fiction will find practical leads for assessing the significance of what is seen, for seeking collateral evidence, and for estimating proba-

bilities when skeletal remains are the only source of evidence.

With the broadness of scope of pathology of trauma it is natural that this discipline should forge ahead in some respects and lag behind in others. Pathologists pointed the way to the understanding of the renal shutdown following muscle contusion from the crushing force of falling buildings during the bombings of cities. They have placed peripheral nerve surgery on a sound basis. They have lent the means for identifying disorders which mimic those due to trauma. Their word is often decisive in adjudications in the medicolegal realm. As the author indicates, emphasis needs to be placed on experimental pathology. It seems evident that the future role of pathology in the understanding of the mechanisms of trauma and its detection and treatment lies not only in the continuance of meticulous observation in the field of gross pathology and microscopy, but also in effecting a closer collaboration with the physiologist, the biochemist, and the physicist.

ELBERT DeCOURSEY Brig. Gen., MC, USA

CONTENTS

CHAPTER 1

MECHANICAL	INTURIES

Consul Considerations					. 13
General Considerations					. 17
General Considerations Secondary Effects of Trauma General Adaptation Syndrome Psychosomatic Complications of Trauma Reaction to Injury The Initial Vascular Reaction Edema and Exudation					. 17
General Adaptation Syndrome		*			. 18
Psychosomatic Complications of Trauma .					. 20
Reaction to Injury		1			. 21
The Initial Vascular Reaction			4 . 9		. 21
The Initial Vascular Reaction					. 21
The Occurrence of Vital Reaction After Somatic	Death	Has	Taken	Place	22
Bleeding From Injuries Incurred After Death					. 22
Emigrated and Extravasated White Blood Cells					. 25
Repair				1.27	. 26
Cicatrization					. 27
Regeneration					. 28
Regeneration					
Types of Wounds Produced by Mechanical Injury Abrasions Contusions Lacerated Wounds Incised Wounds Stab and Puncture Wounds Internal Injuries Due to Blunt Impacts Gunshot Wounds Energy of Projectiles Ammunition Muzzle Discharge Explosive Effects of Muzzle Discharge Burning of the Target					. 28
Contusions					. 30
Locarated Wounds	•				. 35
Lacerated Wounds					. 33
Incised Wounds					. 38
Stab and Puncture Wounds			11. 1		. 42
Internal Injuries Due to Blunt Impacts					. 43
Gunshot Wounds				•	. 44
Energy of Projectiles					. 44
Ammunition					. 48
Muzzle Discharge					. 48
Explosive Effects of Muzzle Discharge					. 49
Burning of the Target					. 50
Fouling of the Target		. 7			. 51
Identification of Powder and Metallic Residue					. 52
The Contact Ring Around the Entrance Hole					. 55
Wounds of Entrance					. 56
Wounds of Evit				•	50
Burning of the Target	•				. 57
The Internal Injuries Froduced by Bullets .					. 59
The Direction of the Tract			171		. 59
The Significance of Determining the Range and I	Directio	n of	Fire.		. 60
Locating the Bullet Labeling the Bullet Shotgun Injuries Locating the Bullet Labeling					. 61
Labeling the Bullet					. 62
Shotgun Injuries					. 62
Functional Effects of Firearm Injuries					. 64
Shotgun Injuries					. 64
Injuries Resulting from the Detonation of High Explo	osives				. 67
Atomic Bomb Explosion					. 73
CHAPTER 2					
Trauma and Infection	7				
General Considerations					. 76
Wound Infection-General Considerations					. 78
				(7)	
				(,)	

Wound Infection—Continued			
Wound Infection Related to Type of Injury			78
Wound Contamination vs. Wound Infection			81
Wound Infection Deleted to Doutel of Entry and Normal Pasteria	L'Ox	40	82
Wound Infection Related to Specific Microorganisms	. 44		85
Wound Infection Related to Fortal of Entry and Normal Bacteria Wound Infection Related to Specific Microorganisms Tetanus Gas Gangrene Other Forms of Bacterial Gangrene Tropical Sore Infection Following Injury by Animals and Insects Mammalian Rites and Screetches			88
Gas Gangrene			89
Other Forms of Bacterial Gangrene			90
Tropical Sore	1.0		90
Infection Following Injury by Animals and Insects	4.		91
Mammalian Bites and Scratches			91
Scratch Wounds			94
Injury from Lower Animals and Insects			95
Mammalian Bites and Scratches	apatio	n	96
Erysipeloid			99
Infectious Disease of Particular Anatomic Regions Secondary to Trauma			100
Trauma and Localization of Infectious Agents			105
Trauma and Localization of Infectious Agents			109
CHAPTER 3			
Trauma and Tumors			
없다면 하는데 하나 보는데 살아서 하는데 하는데 보고 하고 있다.			
Causes of Normal and Abnormal Cell Growth			116
The Effects of Trauma on Tumor-Susceptible Animals			119
Causes of Normal and Abnormal Cell Growth			121
Evidence Provided by Clinical Case Reports			122
The Silent Period in the Growth of a Tumor			123
The Increased Susceptibility of Diseased Tissue to Mechanical Injur	y .		125
Objective Evidence of Preceding Injury	× .	y.	125
Chronic Irritation and Tumor Formation in Man			126
The Diagnosis of Tumor			126
The Diagnosis of Tumor	Inju	ry	
in Man			128
The Acceleration of an Already Existing Tumor by Mechanical Injury .			129
CHAPTER 4			
CHAPTER 4			
MECHANICAL INJURIES OF THE CARDIOVASCULAR SYSTEM			
Neurogenic Disturbances in Circulation			133
Primary Shock and Syncope			134
Unexpected Circulatory Failure in Infants and Children			135
Neurocirculatory Asthenia (Da Costa's Syndrome)			136
Local Vasomotor Disturbances			137
Local Vasomotor Disturbances			139
The Postmortem Diagnosis of Neurogenic Circulatory Failure			139
Secondary Shock			139
Hemorrhage	1.		141
			141
Thrombosis			
Embolism	*		144
Organogenic Disturbances of Circulation		*	148
Cardiac Injury Resulting From Excessive Physical Exertion			149
Chronic Overwork and Heart Disease			153
Work and Arterial Disease			154
Mechanical Injuries of Veins Produced by Increased Venous Pressure .			158

Mechanical Injuries of Veins Produce	d by	Inc	cre	ased	Ven	ous	Press	sure-	-Co	ntinı	ied	
Cardiac Contusion												160
Cardiac Commotion				1, 14	-	100						167
Penetrating Injuries of the Hear	t an	d P	eri	card	ium							167
Direct Injuries of Arteries .	1								-			171
Direct Injuries of Arteries . Direct Injuries of Veins .												176
		PTI										
MECHANICAL INJURIE Obstruction of Air Passages Smothering Strangulation Inhalation of Obstructive Mater Massive Pulmonary Atelectasis Asphyxia General Considerations Cyanosis Postmortem Fluidity of the Blo Effects on the Heart and Blood Effects on the Central Nervous The Spleen in Asphyxia The Lungs in Asphyxia Changes in the Blood	s o	F TI	HE	RES	PIRA'	готу	Sys	TEM				
Obstruction of Air Passages												181
Smothering			T.								v j.	181
Strangulation	10											182
Inhalation of Obstructive Mater	ial											188
Massive Pulmonary Atelectasis	(M	accin	ZA.	Coll	anse)	-					196
Asphysia	1.	4332		Con	apse						y .	197
Ceneral Considerations		1							•			197
Cyanosis	•					1				7		199
Postmorton Fluidity of the Pla	od.	•		- i							1	100
Effects on the Heart and Pland	Van	1.		-								199
Effects on the Central Nameur	Cont	seis										200
The Calcan in Ambania	oysi	em	. *			35						202
The Spieen in Asphysia .		10				1						204
The Lungs in Aspnyxia		1										204
Chemical Changes in the Blood												204
Effects on the Central Nervous The Spleen in Asphyxia The Lungs in Asphyxia Chemical Changes in the Blood Mechanical Injuries of the Lungs Penetrating Wounds of the Tho												206
Penetrating Wounds of the Tho	rax											209
Complications of Mechanical Injuries	OI	tne	Lill	mgs	and	rieu	га					210
Air Embolism												210
Pneumothorax	101									8.		211
Interstitial Emphysema												212
Hemothorax												213
Pleuritis and Empysma						100						214
Pneumonia												214
Pulmonary Abscess				100					-01			215
Hemothorax Pleuritis and Empysma Pneumonia Pulmonary Abscess Pulmonary Tuberculosis Mechanical Factors in the Developm								130				216
Mechanical Factors in the Developm	ent	of '	Pul	mon	arv	Emn	hyse	ma			-	216
Inspirators Emphysoms	CIIC	OI.		illion	icity .	Linp	11 y SC	inici				217
Obstructive Emphysema .										•		217
Variation Postural Emphysian	•								-1			217
Makasisal Lampageal Injuries Due	to I	ohor.	anti	ion .								211
Inspiratory Emphysema Obstructive Emphysema Kyphotic or Postural Emphysem Mechanical Laryngeal Injuries Due	10 1	1101	iat	1011	, i				Ċ			210
	CHA	PT	ER	6								
Mechanical Injur	TEC /	OF T	-	Ar	IMEN	TAR	C	NAT				
Injuries of the Esophagus												223
injuries of the Esophagus												223
Rupture of the Esophagus .												224
Penetrating Wounds												225
Injuries of the Stomach and Duoden												225
Foreign Bodies							- 10	4				225
Penetrating Wounds												225
Injuries Due to Blunt Violence												226
Trauma and Ulcer										7.7		228
Chronic Peptic Ulcer						10			*	- 3.		230
Ulcers Due to Cerebral Injury												231
Foreign Bodies												232